® SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SEAC) MEETING
AGENDA

Date: March 22, 2021
Time: 7:00 pm
Location: Microsoft Teams
Pages

1. Call to Order

1.1. Opening Prayer and Land Acknowledgement (Chair) - 5 minutes

1.2. Approval of Agenda (Chair) - 2 minutes
2. Presentations

2.1. Spirit of Inclusion Awards Presentation (Chair) - 15 minutes

2.2. Behaviour Analysts Services and Support, ABA Bonanza Presentation (N. 1

Franz/K. Mann/J. O'Reilly) - 20 minutes

3. Actions to be Taken

3.1. Approval of Minutes - February 22, 2021 (Chair) - 2 minutes 20
4, Declarations of Conflict of Interest
5.  Business Arising from Previous Meetings 24
6. Special Education Board Policy Review

6.1. Policy No. 1I-29 Inclusion and Range of Placement Options for Identified

Exceptional Students (Chair) - 15 minutes

7. Action Items and Information Items

71. Transition Planning Sub-Committee Update (S. Balogh/J. O'Reilly) - 10 minutes 25

7.2. Special Education Plan Sub-Committee Update (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes 31

7.3. SEAC Meeting Evaluation (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes

Communications to SEAC



10.

11.

12.

13.

8.1. Superintendent Report (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes
8.2. Trustee Report (M. Duarte) - 10 minutes

SEAC Discussion/Questions - 15 minutes

Meeting Summary and Next Steps

Next Agenda:

Resolution re: Absentees

Adjournment and Closing Prayer



;<
MELANIE

NICOLE

HCDSB BAS énlici
Achieving Believing Belonging CATHOLIC gB

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD




I .ehavmur Analysts
at HCDSB

WHAT DO WE DO?

Achieving Believing Belonging




HALTON
CATHOLIC | |cp

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

HCDSB Tiered Model of Intervention

Tier 3 support;

~ orking collaboratively with the
\f" school team,
Q parents/guardians, other HCDSB
")0) disciplines and community agencies

for students with complex needs.

Transdisciplinary Rounds

Board Team Meeting with Special Education Consultant and
other school-based support personnel, as appropriate; Speech
Assessment/Screening; CCAC referral; Goal specific small
group/individual intervention for speech,
SW/CYC/literacy/numeracy intervention; Generalization of

(%) targeted skills; CYC/SW referrals; Best Buddies; New Mentality
QQ Groups; Access to Psychological Assessments; FASD
(o) Consultation; Woodview S.B.S.; Many PPM 149 Collaborative

Programs; Community Programs; Mindfulness Training

Focused

L and

School Team Meetings with SERT/DH and other school based personnel, as appropriate; Support educators in using
language development strategies that benefit all children; Support educators using oral language to scaffold literacy; o
Collaboration with DHH & ESL teachers ; Support use of Oral Language at Your Fingertips, Stay Play and Talk, and KLIIC Tra ns |t|0n

by all teachers; Social Skills Groups; Roots of Empathy; Friends for Life; P.A.L.S Program; Yoga Programs; Christian
Mediation; Positive Assess Building; Cameron Helps Su p port

HCDSB Tiered Model of Intervention Revised March 18, 2021




* Building capacity
of school staff

e Tier1and 2 ABA
strategies

 Behavioural Skills
Training model
CD

O



Focused

Focused Sum)ort

tis it?

Focused Support is 2 process within the Halton Catholic
District School Board (HCDSB) whereby a Bahaviour
Analyst works collaboratively alongside the Itinerant Team
(FSERT & HEA to help build capacity within schools to
support the implementation of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Appled
Behaviour Analysis {ABA) strategies to support

effective learning.

What are Tier 1 and Tier 2 ABA Strategies?

Tier 1 and Tier 2 are evidence-based proactive strategies
that support all students or grouns of students that need
alternative classroom strategies to support success
{e.g. pairing, motivation, wisual supports, data collection,
reinforcement, etc.).

What to expect during the Focused Support Process?
Before the Initial Visit:

"1 Prior to the first vis&, you will be contacted by your school team to discuss what the Focused
Support process entads and to obtain parental/guardian consent

~1 A pre-observation visit wil take place at the school for the Behaviour Analyst to observe the areals)
of need with regard to Tier 1 and 2 ABA strategies

C

Throughout the Focused Support Process:

Up fo thres joint visits of the Bahaviour Analyst, finerant Team and additional membars

(as needed) will occur

During these visits, school staff will work collaboratively to salect and implement Tier 1 and Tier 2

strategies to support the overall goal for your child

Data is colected to ensure the strategizs imolemented are suppaorting your child's success

It should be noted that parents,/guardians will not be prasent at the joint wisits, however updates

will be shared following each visit, which will be facilitated by the Special Education Resource

Teacher (SERT) ar classroom teacher at your child's school
In some instancas, the school team in collzboration with parants/guardians may determine it
is necessary for parents/guardians to attend a meeting during a portion of the first joint wisit
to discuss the poals of Focusad Support

A Bahavioural Skills Training {BST) approach is utiized to ensure complete and consistant
imolemnantation of the Tier 1 & Tiar 2 stratagies of focus

Behaviour Skiks Training (BST) is an avidenced-based approach for traming individuals to leam skils. During
Focused Suppart, BST will be used to tran school staff on ABA strategies:

Instruction Maodelling

= Demanstrate haw to * Provide praise and addtional
perfarm the strategies modelling & coaching as
needed

What is the role for Parents and Guardians throughout the
Focused Support process?

Ongoing communication and collaboration with the Focusad Support team throughout
the process
Share outcomes and strategies with community partners (where appropriate)

Should you have any questions and/or concerns throughout the Focused Support

pracess, please do not hesitate to contact your child's 3ERT and/or
classroom teacher.

Achieving Believing Belmg’ng




Focused

[nstruction

=Demonsérate how to
perform the strategies

Focused Support
What is it?

Focused Support is a process within the Halton Catholic
District School Board (HCDSB) whereby a Behaviour Analyst
works collaboratively alongside the ttnerant Team (-SERT & LEA}
1o help buid capacity within schools around the implementation
of Tier 1 and Tier 2 evidence-based Applied Behawour Analysis
(ABA} strategies to support effective learning.

Tier 1 and Tier 2 ABA strategies are proactive evidence-based
supports for all students or groups of students that need
alternative stratagies for success (e.g. pairing, motivation, visual
supports, data collaction, reinforcement, etc.).

Behaviour Skills Training (BST) is an evidenced-based approach
for training individuals to learn skills. During Focused Support,
BST will be used to train school staff on ABA strategies:

ol

« Provide praise and addtional
maodeling and coaching as

What to expect during the Focused Support Process?
Before the Initial Visit:
Tha Special Education Resource Teacher (SERT):

1 Obfains consent from parents,/guardians for student or group of students to intiate
Focused Support
1 Provides parents/guardians and school teams with a brief overview of what to expact

. . during the Focused Suppart process - Hinerant 1-SERT and/or Family of Schools (FOS)
Special Education Cansultant may assist whera neaded
—— | In collaboration with FSERT, completes Tier 1 and 2 checkiist and provides a copy to BA
== ' — prior to first joint visit
] Craate a OneDrive folder to share documentation
Bahaviour Analyst (BA:
) ApreFocused Support visk will occur at the schood (finerant Team & SERT not raquirad)

to review areas of need as identifiad on the Tier 1 and 2 chacklist cnce parental/guardian
consent has been obtainad

During the Joint Visits:
Up to 3 joint visits (approximately 1 visit per week) of the BA, ltinerant Team and other appropriate
HCDS38 team mambers will occur:
School team fincludes SERT, Teacher, Educational Assistants, Administration!
" Parficipate in joint visits, as appropriate
"1 Work collaboratively to suppart strategies and complete action items
"1 SERT or Teacher will keap parents informed of Focused Support visit outcomes
1 Contact BA as needed betwaan joint visits if concerns arise
Itinarant Taam:
1 Participate in joint visits
) Work collaboratively to support strategies and complete action items
) Work with school feam between joint visits
Other HCDSE Professionals:
1 Work collaboratively to suppart strategies and complete action items
(| Attend joint visits, as appropriate
Behaviour Analyst (BA:
1 Participate in joint visits
=7 Woark collaboratively to suppart strategies and complate action items

‘Overview of Joint Visits Upon Completion of Focused Support
Jaint Visit 1 joint isits:
1 Anchservation of the student
1 A briaf meeting with schoal team to determine 1 BAta provide school with Status of Action Fems
apprapriate Tier 1 and Tier 2 strategies document [a copy goes in the OSR}
| Parents/guardians invibed to attend brief meating "1 BAto send Feedback Survey to al HCDSB staff imvohved
as apprapriate 1 School team/Hinerant Team to continue to use and
provide support far strategies as identified during the
Jaint Visit 2 Focused Suppoet process
] Implementation of a Bahavicural Skills Training School team to access the Hinerant Team and ABA
[B5T) aporoach to supoart the school team with \Walkdns for further suppart 2 neaded
Tier 1 and Tier 2 ABA strategies discussed during Special Education Consultant to review pozsibla naxt
first jint wisit steps with the schocl team
7 Area of focus will be on instruction and modellng.
Rehearsal may also ooour
Jaint Visit 3
1 Implementation of the Traning, Feedback and Integrity
Checkist (TFIC) bazed on the training that occured
during the second jaink visit will be ublized to provide
additional feedback and coaching
7 Area of focus wil be on rehearsal and faedback.
Additional madeling will be provided if needed

Achieving Believing Belen@'ng




Transition Support

Achieving Believing Belonging

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC



http://fabiusmaximus.com/2014/09/03/obama-grillo-gnarr-political-reform-71434/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/
http://pngimg.com/download/1157
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/3.0/

Transition Support

Transition Support

at 1s i#t?

The Transion Support process iwalves the Behavicur Analyst
(BA] who works colbboratively dorgsice the ltinerant Team
(-SERT & HEA] to sepport the student in their trasstion. Duning
Wis process, e imgh of evidencebasad beh |
and programming strategies that are appropriste for the school
emircoment are considered.

What to expect dunng the Transition Process?

" A transtion planning meeting with the student’s current/
prevous phicement le.g. prevous school board, cutside
agency) may occur. A passble cutcome of $is meetng may
be to nate Transition Support with the Behadcur Analy=t.

.

) Parents/guardans dlong weth amy of the following HCDSE members may be nciuded in
this mestng: Princpd or VieePrincipal, Specinl Education Consukant, Special Education
Resource Teacher (SERT), Taacher, Bnerant Team, & other HCDSE professonals as
requred. |E.g. Behaacur Aralyst BA), School Social Worker, Speech and Larguage
Pathologist (SLP), Chid and Youth Counsallor {CYCI, and/or schod Psychology staffl.
Bafore the Initfal Viskt:
The Special Education Rescarce Teacher (SERT):

") Obtan consent from parents/guardians to intixie Transiton Suppert
1 Provide parents/guardions and schoal teams with 2 bref cveriew of what to expect
during the Transition Support Process #FSERT andfor Special Education Consultant may
assist where needed)
1 Create a OneDrive foider to share documentation
During Transition Support:
The Spacial Education Rescurce Teachar (SERT):
“1 Joirt wisits wil occur for appronmately 4 to & weeks by the BA, hinerant Team and other
appropriate team bers {ocused ca imph g Tier 1 and 2 ABA strategies and/or
potential strategies dentifiad by their previous placemeant

"1 The irequancy of jont wsits each week wil be determnad bazed cn the strteges to
be implemented

] The visits may be maore frequent in the begirning and then faded over the course of the transiton

Achieving Believing Belonging

What is the role for Parents and Guardians throughout the
Transition Support process?

"1 Ongoing communication and collaboration with the Transition Support team throughout
the process
| Share outcomes and strategies with community partners (where appropriate)

Should you have any questions and/or concerns throughout the Transition
Support pracess, please do not hesitate to contact your child's SERT
and/or classroom teacher.

During Joint visits:
) School team |includes SERT, Teacker, Educational Assistants, Adminestration)
71 Participabe in joint visits, as appropnate
71 Work collaborafively to support strategies and complete action items
71 SERT or Teacker wil kzep parentsguardians informed of Transiton Support

. . wzit culcomes
| Contact BA as needed hetwsen joint visits i concems anse
I ] Hirerant Team:
— ' ——4 | Parficigate in joint visits
71 Work collaborafvely to support strategies and complete action items

71 Woerk with school team betwesn joint visits to continue 1o support the implementation
of Tier | and Tier 2 straiegies
~] Other HODSH Professionals:
71 Work collaborafively to support strategies and complete action items.
71 Attend jont wisits, 25 appropriste.
1 Behaviour Analyst (BRk
71 Participabe in joint vsits
71 Work collaborafively to support strategies and complete action items

_—l_—l_




Transdisciplinary Rounds (TDR)

e Top of Tier 2 support

* Uses a Meeting
Mechanics model

e discovering solutions,
through a team
approach

e Capacity Building




GOAL
IDENTIFICATION

ASSIGN BRAINSTORM

RESPONSIBILITIES STRATEGIES

IMPLEMENTATION
VARIABLES




Transdisciplinary Rounds (TDR)

Focused Suggort

tis it?

Focused Support is 2 process witfin the Halton Catholic What is the role for Parents and Guardians throughout the Transdisciplinary
District School Board (HCDSB) whereby a Behaviour R d DR 2
Analyst works collaboratively alongside the Itinerant Team ounds (TDR) process?

(-SERT & HEA) fo help bulld capacity within schools to
support the implementation of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Appliad It is essential to the success of the TDR process for parents and guardians to provide input related to their child's strengths and

Behaviour Analysis {ABA) strategies to support overall learning needs. Parents and guardians can provide input through the following ways:
effective learning.

Collaboratively brainstorm possible goals.
What are Tier 1 and Tier 2 ABA Strategies?
Discuss strategies with the TDR team.
Tier 1 and Tier 2 are evidence-based proactive strategies
that support il students or groups of students that need “1  Ongoing communication and collaboration with the TDR team throughout the process.
alternative classroom strategies to support success
-’&:‘“‘E- ‘t‘:mhm visual supports, data collection, 1 Share and with ity partners (where appropriate).

Complete assigned action items to support their child across all environments.

What to expect during the Focused Support Process?
Before the Initial Visit: Should you have any questions and/or concerns throughout the TDR process, please do not hesitate to contact your child's school.

] Prior to the first vis&, you will be contacted by your school team to discuss what the Focusad . Fpa

Support process entads and to obtain parental/guardian consent AChIEVII'Ig Bellewng Belongmg
~1 A pra-observation visit wil take place at the school for the Behaviour Analyst to observe the areals)

of need with regard to Tier 1 and 2 ABA strategies

Throughout the Focused Support Process:

1 Up to threa joint visits of the Behaviour Analyst, itinerant Team and additional members
(as needed) will occur
During these visits, school staff wil work to selact and i Tier 1 and Tier 2
strategies to support the overal goal for your child
1 Data is collected to ensure the gies i are ing your chid's success
1 It should be noted that parents/guardians will not be present at the joint visits, however updates
will be shared folowing each visit, which will be facilitated by the Special Education Resource
Teacher {SERT) or classroom teacher at your child's school
1 In some instances, the school team in coliaboration with parents/guardians may determine it
is necessary for parents/guardians to attend a meeting during a portion of the first joint wisit
to discuss the goals of Focused Support

| A Behavioural Skills Training {BST) approach is utiiized to ensure complete and consistent
implementation of the Tier 1 & Tier 2 strategies of focus

Behaviour Skilis Training (BST) is an evidenced-based approach for traiing individuals to leam skilis. During
Focused Support, BST will be used to train school staff on ABA strategies:

Instruction Vo Feedback
* Prowde praise and addtional
) modelling & coaching a5
peedad




SURVEY

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC



https://www.htxt.co.za/2016/04/04/jcse-invites-you-to-have-your-say-on-sas-ict-sector-in-7th-skills-survey/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/3.0/
http://www.pngall.com/pc-mouse-png
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/3.0/

lr‘\l REMINDER

Transition Focused Transdisciplinary
Support Support Rounds

\ GATHER

COLLABORATE

Collaborate with the school and Itinerant teams to review any questions
about the student and strategies that have been previously used. Contact
ABA Walk-ins if there are general questions around Tier 1 &2 ABA strategies.

TRANSFER \




Brief Overview of Tier 3 Supports

e Students with complex behavioural needs
* Ongoing or Intensive BA support

* Working collaboratively with the school team, parents/guardians,
other HCDSB disciplines and community agencies

e Support behavioural strategies within the school environment

Achieving Believing

14




ABA for All Learn at Home

ABA for ALL Return to School
Helpful

Links

@HCDSB_BAs

YouTube

HALTON
CATHOLIC | /<P

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Achieving Believing Belonging
15

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-SA



https://learnathome.hcdsb.org/return-to-school-2/special-education/
https://learnathome.hcdsb.org/aba/
https://twitter.com/HCDSB_BAs
https://librewiki.net/wiki/%ED%8A%B8%EC%9C%84%ED%84%B0
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/
https://bit.ly/HCDSB_BAsYouTube

ABA Bonanza 2020 - 2021

ids do wel
if they can

ABA~All

Achieving Believing Belonging

HALTON
CATHOLIC | |¢p




ABA BONANZA
2.0

ABAINFO@HCDSB.org

% @HCDSB_BAs

. bit.ly/HCDSB_BAsYouTub

€9




ABA Bonanza Trailer




This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC

19


http://www.pngall.com/question-mark-png
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/3.0/

CATHOLIC | |¢p

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOAR
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL EDUCTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: February 22, 2021
Time: 7:00 pm
Location: Microsoft Teams
Members Present B. Agnew J. Lim
M. Arteaga A. Louca-Ricci
D. Bardon M. Lourenco
R. Barreiro P. Moran
N. Guzzo R. Quesnel
D. Hotopeleanu D. Rabenda
H. Karabela T. Veale
Staff Present J. Acheson, Chief Social Worker
S. Balogh, Superintendent of Special Education Services
P. Daly, Director of Education
0. Foese, Chief Psychologist
A. Jones, Manager, Educational Assistants
D. Kollee, Chief Speech Language Pathologist
K. McCarthy, Special Education Consultant
J. O'Reilly, Special Education Coordinator
M. Pickett, Special Education Staff
L. Vacca, Special Education Consultant
Members Excused M. Duarte
Members Absent C. Parreira

Recording Secretary A. Hughes

1. Call to Order
The chair called the meeting to order.

1.1 Opening Prayer
The meeting opened at 7:00 p.m. with a prayer led by the Chair.

1.2  Approval of Agenda
Moved by: N. Guzzo
Seconded by: P. Moran
RESOLVED, that the agenda be accepted as received. CARRIED

2. Presentations
2.1 Project Search Presentation (L. Vacca and M. Pickett)
B. Agnew introduced Special Education staff L. Vacca and M. Pickett who presented on Project Search.
Project Search is a one-year, school to work program for young people with intellectual and developmental
disabilities who are in their final year of secondary school. The presentation explained the program, it's
goals and benefits. Staff concluded with answering questions. The presentation is attached.

20



SEAC_2021_02_22_MINUTES Subject to Approval 2

2.2  After School Skills Development Program (J. O'Reilly and K. McCarthy)

B. Agnew introduced J. O'Reilly, Special Education Coordinator and K. McCarthy, Special Education
Consultant who presented on the After School Skills Development Program. It is a 2 year funded program
from the Ministry of Education that supports students with Autism Spectrum Disorder as well as students
with other special education needs. The program focusses on social, communication, selfregulation and life-
planning skills. Staff concluded with answering questions. The presentation is attached.

Action to be Taken

3.1 Minutes of the January 25, 2021 SEAC Meeting
Moved by: N. Guzzo
Seconded by: D. Bardon
RESOLVED, that the minutes of the January 25, 2021 SEAC Meeting be approved as presented.

The Chair called for a vote and the motion CARRIED.

Declarations of Conflict of Interest
There were no conflicts of interest reported.

Business Arising from Previous Meetings (Chair)

The PAAC on SEAC survey key points were summarized by M. Lourenco and provided to members before
the meeting. Members were asked to review the summary and prepare feedback notes for the next
meeting. Time will be added to the March agenda to discuss the identified items and priorities.

A discussion occurred on ltem #4 on the Business Arising Chart, Transition Planning Sub-Committee. B.
Agnew will arrange a Transition Planning Sub-Committee meeting and send a meeting invite.

Special Education Board Policy Review
There were no Board policies to be reviewed.

Action and Information Items

7.1 SEAC Goal Setting Chart Updates (Chair)

B. Agnew discussed the SEAC Soundbytes. Members were emailed Soundbytes from past years on
February 11t to review. M. Lourenco revised the first Soundbyte to be released, “What is SEAC” and sent it
to members for feedback. Members were reminded to send their feedback to M. Lourenco as soon as
possible so that it can be released to schools and shared on Twitter. The shared file will be sent to
members after the meeting. B. Agnew would like to assign one to each member and members were
encouraged to volunteer to edit a Soundbyte or create a new one, with the intent of sending them out twice a
month. “Who is at the SEAC Table” will be the next one to be released.

Members were sent a survey on February 10, 2021 requesting input on suggested topics for staff
presentations for future SEAC meetings over the course of this year and the 2021-2022 school year. S.
Balogh reviewed the results of the Staff Presentations to SEAC survey. Topics that are timely and generated
the most interest will be added to upcoming agendas.

[tem #4 on the Goal Setting Chart, review the results of the PAAC on SEAC Survey, has been completed and
a Stop/Start/Continue will be created in Microsoft Forms and sent to members before the next meeting.

21



SEAC_2021_02_22_MINUTES Subject to Approval 3

7.2 Special Education Plan Review Discussion (Chair)

B. Agnew proposed that a Special Education Plan sub-committee be created with SEAC members and staff.
Special Education staff will go through the plan first and then submit it to the subcommittee. S. Balogh
suggested a form for all members to submit feedback on areas of the plan they would like the subcommittee
to review. The subcommittee would then bring the revised plan back to the entire committee. Members will
be sent an email inviting anyone who would like to volunteer for the subcommittee to send their name to the
Chair. S. Balogh suggested an infographic to go with the plan and presented a sample.

7.3  Budget Priorities Discussion (Chair)
Members were asked to email their budget priority suggestions to the chair and A. Hughes. Suggestions will
be shared with members.

Communications to SEAC
8.1 Superintendent’s Report
S. Balogh provided updates on:

10" Annual Solutions for Learning Conference: will be on March 5 and 6" hosted by the Learning Disabilities
Association of Halton-Hamilton. A number of teachers will be attending including teachers from elementary
and secondary, as well as itinerants.

IEPs: term two IEPs will be going home this week for elementary students and by March 12t for secondary
students. IEPs will be sent home electronically.

Summer Learning Program: we have received notice that there will be additional learning opportunities to
support special education and mental health for the summer. More information will be communicated in the
future in the form of a presentation.

World Autism Day: is recognized in April. A memo is going out to all schools this week regarding the Raise
the Flag Campaign. The memo includes how schools can register for a flag and provides access to the
Educator toolkits.

Mental Health and Wellbeing: Behaviour Analysts, Child and Youth Counsellors and Chaplains participated in a
webinar delivered by School Mental Health Ontario. The webinar focused on mental health promotion,
specifically creating caring conditions for learning in-person and virtually, with a focus on social-emotional
skill building. School Mental Health Ontario resources were shared, as well as specific board examples. Two
HCDSB CYCs, T. Henry and E. Rolfe were both asked to share their ideas at the provincial webinar and
recognized for their great work.

Educational Assistants: participated in online sessions in ABA interventions as well as a template and guiding
questions to develop a self-care plan on the February 5" PA day. All 11 Itinerant EAs have participated in the
6 sessions of FASD training over the last couple of weeks. There are 5 EAs who are supporting the After
School Skills Development Program.

PRO Grant Update: we received notice that funds are available for SEAC and will be addressed further in the
SEAC Discussion.

8.2 Trustee Reports
N. Guzzo reported on:
o At the February 2, 2021 Board of Trustees meeting, an action item passed on the Milton # 9
elementary school and the capital planning process was approved.
¢ The Equity and Inclusion policy was referred back to the policy committee and will be going out for
stakeholder feedback.



SEAC_2021_02_22_MINUTES Subject to Approval 4

10.

11.

12.

¢ The multi-year strategic planning committee had its first meeting. Trustee Duarte is the Chair of the
committee and sent an email to stakeholders asking for feedback on changes on the mission and the
vision.

e The Ministry has brought Asymptomatic testing into the schools. More details will be shared once
information is received.

8.3 Association Report — Autism Ontario (D. Barden)

D. Barden provided an overview of the Raise the Flag event celebrating World Autism day. Information was
distributed to all HCDSB schools. Members were reminded of the Autism Ontario newsletter and new virtual
initiatives were highlighted. Details are outlined in the attached Autism Ontario association report.

8.4 Association Report — Learning Disabilities Association of Halton-Hamilton (S. Sweet)

B. Agnew welcomed S. Sweet to her first SEAC meeting as the LDAHH representative. S. Sweet provided an
overview of the 10™ Annual Solutions for Learning virtual conference. A new executive functioning program
for students was outlined, in-person programming will be restarting and recruitment for the Youth
Ambassador program is underway. Details are outlined in the attached LDAHH association report.

M. Lourenco mentioned that ABC Ontario is having a virtual event on March 7t with a guest speaker and she
will send the information to members.

SEAC Discussion
B. Agnew informed members that the Spirit of Inclusion sub-committee met and chose this year's recipients.

Recipients and their families and Administrators will be invited to the March meeting.

B. Agnew and S. Balogh informed members that SEAC did receive Pro Grant Funds. The speaker list from
last year's proposed event will be reviewed and availability will be looked into by the SEAC Communications
sub-committee.

Meeting Summary and Next Steps
A Transition sub-committee meeting will be set, a speakers list for the PRO Grant event will be compiled, a
start stop continue will be sent to members and the Soundbytes will be reviewed.

Next Agenda: Meeting Monday, March 22, 2021
The agenda will include the Spirit of Inclusion Awards, Policy II-29 Inclusion & Range of Placement Options for
Identified Students, a presentation by Pat Daly.

Adjournment
12.1 Resolution re Absentees (Chair)
Moved by: P. Moran
Seconded by: M. Lourenco
RESOLVED, that M. Duarte be excused. CARRIED

12.2 Adjournment and Closing Prayer (Chair)
Moved by: D. Rabenda
Seconded by: D. Bardon
RESOLVED, that the meeting adjourn. CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 9:13 p.m. with a prayer led by the Chair.
23



ITEM 5

HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD - SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS - March 22, 2021

SEAC MEETING DATE

AGENDA ITEM

ACTION REQUIRED

RESPONSIBILITY

STATUS

October 5, 2020

SEAC Discussion

Development of Sub-
Committees

Al

Ongoing/As Needed

October 26, 2020

Business Arising

Letter to the Ministry of
Education regarding Special
Education Funding model

M. Lourenco and SEAC
members

Pending

October 26, 2020

Business Arising

Community Consultation
Section of the Special
Education Plan

Special Education Staff
and SEAC members

A report will be
provided at the March
22, 2021 meeting
during item # 7.2 on

the agenda.
December 14, 2020 Association Report-ABC A sub-committee was proposed | SEAC Ongoing
January 25, 2021 Association Report: to discuss recommendations Transition Planning Sub- | The first Sub-

February 22, 2021

Transition Planning

and to seek other SEAC
member’s input.

Members are to bring feedback
and next steps back at January
meeting.

Invitation to be sent to all SEAC
members for first sub-
committee meeting.

Committee members
are: B. Agnew, M.
Lourenco, and Special
Education Staff. B.
Agnew will send a
meeting invite for the
first sub-committee
meeting to all SEAC
members. An update
will be provided after the
first sub-committee
meeting.

committee meeting
was held on March 3.
A report will be
provided by the sub-
committee at the
March 22" SEAC
meeting during item
#7.1 on the agenda.

24



HALTON
CATHOLIC | |&R

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Policy No. 1I-29

Inclusion and Range of Placement Options for Identified Exceptional

Students

Adopted: Last Reviewed/Revised:
September 26, 1995 May 16, 2017

Next Scheduled Review: 2019-2020

Associated Policies & Procedures:
[1-13 Psycho-Education Psychological Assessment of Individual Students
[1-45 Equity and Inclusive EducationN/AA

Purpose

To provide students identified as exceptional under the Education Act, with a full range of placements as
defined under the Education Act and Regulations for the Province of Ontario.

Application and Scope
This policy applies to all students ehitdren registered with and attending schools in the Board.

The responsibility for implementation of this policy applies to the Board’s senior administration, school
administrators, teachers and academic support staff employed by the Board to support the needs of
students identified as exceptional under the Education Act.

References
Ont. Reg. 181/98, S.17. (1)

Ont. Reg. 181/98, S.18. (2)(c)

PPM 140 - Incorporating Methods of Applied Behaviour Analysis (ABA) into Programs for Students with
Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD)

PPM 156 - Supporting Transitions for Students with Special Education Needs

PPM 149 - Protocol for Partnerships with External Agencies for Provision of Services by Regulated Health
Professionals, Regulated Social Service Professionals and Para-Professionals

Regulation 298, Section 31

Special Education in Ontario Kindergarten to Grade 12 Policy and Resource Guide

Supreme Court of Canada Ruling (1997)

Education Act 1(1)

www.hcdsb.org Achieving Believing Belonging Page 10of 4


https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/II-13-Psycho-Education-Psychological-Assessment-of-Individual-Students.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/II-45-Equity-and-Inclusive-Education.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjgwOy5mYneAhWmz4MKHdUFAlkQFjAAegQIChAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F980181&usg=AOvVaw14hNdzRPoZKMUbQqM8BkvQ
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjgwOy5mYneAhWmz4MKHdUFAlkQFjAAegQIChAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F980181&usg=AOvVaw14hNdzRPoZKMUbQqM8BkvQ
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjGvbvKmYneAhUQ8YMKHc15CecQFjAAegQIAhAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2F140.pdf&usg=AOvVaw3LquWTwAURC61iqqv4yQIS
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjGvbvKmYneAhUQ8YMKHc15CecQFjAAegQIAhAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2F140.pdf&usg=AOvVaw3LquWTwAURC61iqqv4yQIS
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwinrOqlm4neAhWd_YMKHXs1AJEQFjAAegQIARAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2Fppm156.pdf&usg=AOvVaw14LCoUKFzS7MQp6YxhwcfG
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiTv9G6m4neAhVD5oMKHevLCFUQFjAAegQIAxAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2Fppm149.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2qFthWy0YWWT9FeiJtf8vT
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiTv9G6m4neAhVD5oMKHevLCFUQFjAAegQIAxAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2Fppm149.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2qFthWy0YWWT9FeiJtf8vT
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiQsezEm4neAhVr44MKHWeIAwQQFjAAegQIBRAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F900298&usg=AOvVaw2ZpC1zmHD9Tq1yr7MzX5Sq
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/document/policy/os/2017/SpecEdFinal2018.pdf
https://scc-csc.lexum.com/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/item/1471/index.do
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02#BK3

CD

Policy No. 11-29 | Inclusion and Range of Placement Options for Identified Exceptional

Students

Defin

itions

Exceptional Pupil: The Education Act defines an exceptional pupil as “a pupil whose behaviourial,
communicational, intellectual, physical or multiple exceptionalities are such that he or she is considered

to need

placement in a special education program...” Students are identified according to the categories

and definitions of exceptionalities provided by the Ministry of Education.

Princi

WWW.NC

ples
The Halton Catholic District School Board is a welcoming, inclusive Catholic faith community.

The Halton Catholic District School Board recognizes the necessity of providing a full range of
placements in order to respond to the needs of identified exceptional pupils.

The Board is committed to the principle that all qualified, registered students shall be welcomed
into their neighbourhood/regional school.

The ‘appropriateness’ of a student’s placement is determined through an examination of a
detailed student needs assessment resulting from a collaborative sharing of relevant
information about the student among the child’s parents, school/Board staff, and the providers
of the professional services received by the student.

In keeping with Supreme Court of Canada rulings (Eaton, Feb. 68et-9; 19976) and with direction
from the Ministry of Education for Ontario (June 9, 1994 Memo), integration of exceptional
pupils is the normal practice, when such a placement meets the student’s needs (i.e. is in “the
best interest of the student”). Consequently, the default placement for students, regardless of
identified exceptionality, shall be the regular classroom with appropriate support unless
otherwise determined by a duly constituted Identification, Placement and Review Committee of
the Board informed by parental wishes and relevant professional opinion.

The Identification, Placement and Review Committees of the Board (IPRC):

o Before considering the option of placement in a special education class, will consider
whether placement in a regular class, with appropriate special education services,
would meet the child’s needs and be consistent with parental preferences; [Ont. Reg.
181/98, S.17. (1)]

o Having decided that the pupil should be placed in a special education class, [it must]
state the reasons for that decision. [Ont. Reg. 181/98, S.18. (2)(c)]

o The school and Board bear responsibility for informing parents and students of the
range of available placement options and associated support services stipulated under
the Education Act and provided by the Board.

o The Individual Education Plan (IEP) for each student defines the mandatory professional
obligations of the teacher(s) and support staff assigned to the identified student while in
a given placement.

.org Believing Page 2 of 4



CD

Policy No. 11-29 | Inclusion and Range of Placement Options for Identified Exceptional

Students

Requirements

WWW.

In a spirit of partnership, parents are encouraged to make the school aware of a child’s special
needs prior to or at the time of registration.

The principal of the school receiving students identified as exceptional shall ensure
implementation of entry or transition procedures as part of the student’s entry plan to school.

The extent to which changes in placement involve changes between classes, schools, or non-
Board agencies and the Board, transition procedures shall be implemented as part of the entry
plan to a new placement as outlined in PPM 156 ‘Supporting Transitions for Students with
Special Education Needs’.

Transition procedures will comply with the direction provided to boards in PPM 140
‘Incorporating Methods of Applied Behaviour Analysis (ABA) into Programs for Students with
Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD)’ and PPM 156 ‘Supporting Transitions for Students with Special
Education Needs’.

Classroom teachers shall include all students regardless of exceptionality, in classroom activities
and programs as determined through regular school and/or Board team meetings and parent
consultation.

Support for meeting the needs of identified students and assistance for theirteachers staff shall
be provided to the placement by centrally deployed Special Education staff and system itinerant
staff.

Specialized Board-provided transportation is afforded for those students whose placement and
special needs meet Board and Ministry criteria.

Access to schools in support of identified exceptional pupils is granted to those health and social
service providers properly engaged by the Halten-Community-Care-AceessCentre- Local Health
Integration Network (LHIN) in response to applications for service having been received from
the principal of the school hosting the student’s placement. The Board shall ensure that PPM
149 ‘Protocol for Partnerships with External Agencies for Provision of Services by Regulated
Health Professionals, Regulated Social Service Professionals and Para- Professionals is regularly
reviewed.

The full time Special Education class is the only placement in which a student does not have
planned integration opportunities included in the hetfhis Individual Education Program. All
other placement options will include, in the identified student’s individual program, appropriate
(based upon needs) integration experiences with chronological age or grade peers. Students in a
full time Special Education class placement deemed ready to benefit from integration will
require an IPRC to place herfhim the student in a part time Special Education class placement
before integration transitions may begin.

Placement-specific programs and services are exclusively available to students assigned to the
placement by a properly constituted IPRC.

.org Believing Page 3 of 4



CD

Policy No. 11-29 | Inclusion and Range of Placement Options for Identified Exceptional

Students

Access to full or part time special education class placement will be subject to the availability of
space in the receiving class(es). Waitlisted students will be ranked according to the date of the
IPRC, which placed the student in the Special Education class.

Within the established funds received for Special Education from the Ontario Ministry of
Education, the Board will provide those placement settings within the range of placements* as
defined by the Ministry, and across exceptionalities, that are required to fulfil IPRC decisions.

*Ministry of Education’s five Placement Options are as follows:

A regular class with indirect support:
The student is placed in a regular class for the entire day, and the teacher receives specialized
consultative services.

A regular class with resource assistance:

The student is placed in a regular class for most or all of the day and receives specialized
instruction, individually or in a small group, within the regular classroom from a qualified special
education teacher.

A regular class with withdrawal assistance:
The student is placed in a regular class and receives instruction outside the classroom, for less
than 50 percent of the school day, from a qualified Special Education teacher.

A Special Education class with partial integration:

The student is placed by the IPRC in a special education class in which the student-teacher ratio
conforms to Regulation 298, Section 31, for at least 50 percent of the school day, but is
integrated with a regular class for at least one instructional period daily.

A Special Education class full-time:
The student is placed by the IPRC in a special education class for the entire school day, where
the student-teacher ratio conforms to Regulation 298, Section 31.

APPROVED: Regular Meeting of the Board

AUTHORIZED BY:

WWW.NC

Chair of the Board

.org Believing Page 4 of 4



HALTON
CATHOLIC %E

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Achieving Believing Belonging



Transition
Meeting
versus IPRC

e A transition meeting and IPRC are two distinct
meetings.

e Transition meetings typically occur at the same
time as an IPRC in the student’s grade 8 year to
accommodate parents’ schedule.

e Update special education plan to identify they
are two distinct processes.

e Create a checklist for staff to support transition
meetings, as a reference.



Open
Houses for
Specialized
Classes

e Information on the different placement
options needs to be shared with parents
of newly identified students. The
information should be consistent and
provide equitable access to all families.

e Consideration to continue open houses
virtually.

e Ensuring parents are aware of SEAC —
what they do, associations they
represent, etc...

27



Open
Houses for
Specialized
Classes

Create an infographic on the different placement options
based on each identification that can be shared with
parents that is “exceptionality specific” — start with Gifted
as a sample and create for all identifications.

Update and print copies of Parent Guide to Special
Education and distribute to schools.

Include in ‘transition checklist’ from slide 1 — “families
have received the parent guide”.

Open houses will be virtual this year, will consider ways
we can support virtual delivery next year.

Consistent presentation for each class with FAQ to follow.

Include the new SEAC video in any of the open houses we
offer where parents are invited, including kindergarten
information night.

28






Additional Considerations

e Include Transition FAQ’s on the Board website —
entry to school, grade to grade, grade 8 to grade 9,
etc...- staff to work on this as they look to update
the Board website spec-ed content.

HALTON
CATHOLIC | <P

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

30




As of March 18, 2021

NOTES:
» Move the Consultation Process to the beginning of the document.
» Make it the second section following Introduction and Overview.
» Add a separate title/lheading.

Special Education Plan Consultation Process

Timelines and Methods regarding the Consultation Process 6f SEAC on the Special Education
Plan:

On April 19, 2010, the Ministry of Education released a memor
School Boards’/School Authorities’ Plans for the Provision of
2010. The memorandum advised that as of 2010, school b
education plan to the Ministry of Education. However, quired to ensure that a report
is available to the community regarding the special e rvices available to meet
the needs of the students in the board. In the ann i ending this report,
school boards and school authorities must conti i i

entitled Instructions Regarding
ducation Programs and Services,

information regarding special educatio : ade available to the community by the
start of each school year. This is accomplishe i Education Plan annually.

In developing and modifying the SpeC|aI Ed ' takes into consideration
feedback from multiple so i 5 i visory Committee (SEAC) and

The Special going basis and is published on the HCDSB's
public web
The Sp

. dback and consideration on presentations and staff reports at

ub-committee updates; and reports from

d interactions between SEAC representatives, trustees, and staff,
orities, including SEAC budget priorities,

o the ‘'SEAC Input on Annual Review of Special Education Plan’ form provided to all members, and
o the review of draft(s), and receipt of the proposed final version of the document.

2. Community Consultation Process

The Special Education Plan is informed by the community through:
e SEAC members at formal association meetings, or informal conversations with the
community, including parents/guardians,
e school and board level staff, who have ongoing, formal and informal communication and
feedback from parents/guardians, students, and community agencies,

31



o feedback to special education related questions that are embedded in various board and
school surveys and consultation processes,

e the review of SEAC meeting recordings, minutes, and agenda materials, as well as the
Parent Guide to Special Education, as points of reference for feedback, {insert links},

e the use of the SEAC emaill, {insert link} to provide feedback on the plan, including questions
or comments, which can be provided at any time in the school year, and,

o asummary of the feedback received, which will be collated and shared accordingly.

Furthermore, a function of the Special Education Leadership Team, including the Superintendent of
Special Education, Special Education Coordinator, Consultants, Clinical Chiefs, and Managers, is to meet
regularly to discuss and implement programs and services; PPMs and initiatives from the Ministry of
Education; and relevant research, which inform the plan.

32



	Agenda
	2.2 Behaviour Analysts Services and Support, ABA Bonanza Presentation (N. Franz/K. Mann/J. O'Reilly) - 20 minutes
	3.1 Approval of Minutes - February 22, 2021 (Chair) - 2 minutes
	5. Business Arising from Previous Meetings
	7.1 Transition Planning Sub-Committee Update (S. Balogh/J. O'Reilly) - 10 minutes
	7.2 Special Education Plan Sub-Committee Update (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes

